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February 25, 2015
Client File No. 5433.00
Licence No. 3055

Ms. Tracey Braun
Director

Environmental Approvals
Manitoba Conservation
Suite 160, 123 Main Street
Winnipeg, MB R3C 1A5

Dear Ms. Braun:

RE: Bipole Il Transmission Project (Licence 3055) — Route Adjusment

Pursuant to the Bipole 111 Transmission Project Environment Act licence 3055, this letter
serves to request approval for a route adjustment south of Ste. Agathe. This route adjustment
was requested by Crystal Springs Colony and is supported by neighbouring landowners. The
proposed route adjustment is shown on the attached map.

There are numerous benefits to this route change including:

e increased distance from an existing residence and livestock operation,
e removal of an angle structure resulting in cost savings, and

e more efficient property acquisition.

Your timely response to this route adjustment request is very much appreciated.

Should you have any questions or require further clarification of our comments please do not
hesitate to contact me at 204-360-4394.

Regards,

Original signed by Shannon Johnson

Shannon Johnson

Manager

Licensing and Environmental Assessment Department
Manitoba Hydro

820 Taylor Ave (3)

Winnipeg, Manitoba
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